MAYOR LINDA GORTON THERESA REYNOLDS
DIRECTOR
GRANTS & SPECIAL PROGRAMS

TO: LINDA GORTON, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: THERESA REYNOLDS, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: NOVEMBER 22, 2023

SUBJECT: Authorization to Execute Change Order No. 2 with Bluegrass Contracting
Corporation for the Rosemont Garden Sidewalk Project

Request: Authorization to execute Change Order No. 2 with Bluegrass Contracting Corporation
for work on Rosemont Garden Sidewalk Project. Change order is for $88,993.15 and will
increase the contract to $652,193.15. This change order is being submitted concurrently to
KYTC. The approval of Change Order No. 2 by LFUCG is contingent on approval by KYTC.

Purpose of Request: On April 20, 2023 (Resolution 209-2023), Council accepted bid of
Bluegrass Contracting Corporation in the amount of $563,200.00 for construction on the
Rosemont Garden Sidewalk Project. On September 12, 2023, Change Order No. 1 extended
work completion date 99 additional calendar days from 9/23/2023 to 12/31/2023 to complete the
work and punch list items.

The LFUCG Division of Engineering needs this action due to unforeseen conditions include field
modifications of a storm drain, and additional milling & paving to repair the edge of the existing
pavement where it meets the newly constructed header curb. Change Order No. 2 is for
$88,993.15 and will increase contract to $652,192.15.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? The cost for FY24 is
$88,993.15. No costs are anticipated in future budget years.
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